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INTRODUCTION 
  

 Welcome to the first edition of the Yolo County Senior Resource Directory 
produced by Senior Link of  Yolo County, a program of Legal Services of Northern 
California.  Senior Link of  Yolo County is a free information and assistance       
program established in 2010 to connect older adults , families, and caregivers to    
programs and services in Yolo County that meet their needs.  Senior Link provides 
information and assistance in person, by phone, or at one of six outreach sites in 
the County.  Senior Link of Yolo County is funded, in part, by the Agency on      
Aging\Area 4. 

 

 This Directory was made possible through funding from the Sutter Health 
Community Foundation.  The Directory contains listings of government, non-
profit, public agencies, and community-based organizations that serve Yolo 
County’s older adults.  The Directory also includes some private companies when 
the service they provide addresses a common need of older adults or there are  
limited resources for that category. 

 

 The need for information about resources in Yolo County has been        

consistently identified as a gap in services for older adults in the community.  In 

2010, there were 28,737  Yolo County residents age 60 and above, and that num-

ber is expected to grow each year until the number of older adults in the County    

surpasses the population of children. We are pleased to be able to publish the         

Resource Directory and hope that you find its contents useful. 

 

ALYSA MEYER                             BRIELLE MANSELL 

MANAGING ATTORNEY SENIOR LINK RESOURCE SPECIALIST 

 

 

Directory Information 

     Senior Link has 

made every effort to 

ensure that the infor-

mation in this publica-

tion is timely and    

accurate.  If you have 

any questions regard-

ing the information 

contained in the      

Directory, or if you 

need to correct an   

error or omission, 

please contact Senior 

Link at 530-207-4250.           

     Inclusion in the  

directory does not  

imply endorsement of 

an  organization’s    

services, nor does   

exclusion reflect on its 

contributions to the 

community. 

     Information in the 
directory may not be 
current after the initial 
printing. 

     Groups interested 
in being included in 
the Senior Link data-
base should call (530) 
207-4250. 
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1  CAREGIVING          
ADULT DAY HEALTH 
CARE 

Golden Days Adult Day Health 
916-371-6011 
1215 Merkley Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Yolo Adult Day Health Center 
530-666-8828 
20 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.dignityhealth.org 
 
CARE MANAGEMENT 

Multipurpose Senior  
Services Program  
916-374-7739 
2012 H St Suite 202 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.healthcollaborative.org 
 
Partnership HealthPlan of  
California 
800-809-1350 
4665 Business Center Dr 
Fairfield, CA 94534 
www.partnershiphp.org 
 
Sutter Care Coordination  
888-833-4566 
2000 Sutter Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.sutterdavis.org 
 
Woodland Healthcare 
530-662-3961 
1325 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.dignityhealth.org 
 
 
 
 

Yolo County Health and  
Human Services Agency, 
Healthy Living for Older Adults 
Program 
530-666-8524 
137 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo County Health and  
Human Services Agency, Older 
Adults Outreach and  
Assessment Program 
888-965-6647 
137 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
500 B Jefferson St Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
IN-HOME CARE:  
MEDICAL 

Kindred at Home 
707-447-9600 
190 S Orchard Ave  
Suite A-105 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
www.kindredathome.com 
 
Maxim Healthcare Services 
916-974-2599 
1050 Fulton Ave Suite 230 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.maximhomecare.com 
 
Sutter Care at Home 
916-388-6200 
8830 Ferguson Ave 
Sacramento, CA  95828 
www.suttercareathome.org 
 

530-759-7473 
2000 Sutter Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.suttercareathome.org 
 
Woodland Healthcare  
Home Care Services 
530-406-2900 
1207 Fairchild Court 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.dignityhealth.org 
 
Yolo Hospice 
530-758-5566 
1909 Galileo Court Suite A 
Davis, CA 95618 
www.yolohospice.org 
 
Your Home Nursing 
530-753-7478 
3188 Jefferson St 
Napa, CA 94558 
www.yourhomenursing.com 

 
IN-HOME CARE: 
NON-MEDICAL  

Comfort Keepers 
530-666-4300 
109 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.comfortkepers.com 
 
Home Instead 
530-661-2312 
405 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.homeinstead.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

In-Home Supportive  
Services, Yolo County Health 
and Human Services Agency 
530-661-2955 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
916-375-6200 
500 A Jefferson Blvd Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Kindred at Home 
707-447-4228 
190 S Orchard Ave  
Suite A-105 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
www.kindredathome.com 
 
LWF Home Care Specialists 
916-630-7779 
5716 Lonetree Blvd 
Rocklin, CA 95765 
www.lwfhomecare.com 
 
Multipurpose Senior  
Services Program  
916-374-7739 
2012 H St Suite 202 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.healthcollaborative.org 
 
Right at Home 
916-779-0601 
1401 El Camino Ave Suite 102 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
www.rightathome.net/rivercity 
 
 
 
 
 

Seniors Helping Seniors 
916-372-9640 
2764 Rogue River Circle 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
seniorshelpingseniors.com 
 
Support for Home 
530-792-8484 
1520 E Covell Blvd 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.supportforhome.com 
 
Yolo County Public  
Authority 
530-661-2676 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolopa.org 
 
REASSURANCE  
PROGRAMS 

Eskaton Telephone  
Reassurance Program 
866-375-2866 
5105 Manzanita Ave 
Carmichael, CA 95608 
www.eskaton.org 
 
Senior Center Without Walls 
877-797-7299 
114 Montecito Ave 
Oakland, CA 94610 
www.seniorcenterwithoutwalls.org 
 
Woodland Senior Center  
Telephone Reassurance  
Program 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
 
 

You Are Not Alone 
530-661-7875 
1000 Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cityofwoodland.org 
 
RESPITE/CAREGIVER 
SUPPORT 

Citizens Who Care 
530-758-3704 
409 Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.citizenswhocare.us 

 
Del Oro Caregiver  
Resource Center 
916-728-9333 
8421 Auburn Blvd Suite 265 
Citrus Heights, CA 95610 
www.deloro.org 
 
Golden Days Adult Day Health 
916-371-6011 
1215 Merkley Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Yolo Adult Day Health  
Center 
530-666-8828 
20 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.dignityhealth.org 
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ADVOCACY 

AARP 
888-687-2277 
601 E St NW 
Washington DC 20049 
www.aarp.org 
 
Agency on Aging\Area 4 
916-486-1876 
1401 El Camino Ave 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
www.agencyonaging4.org 
 
Aging Services of California 
916-392-5111 
1315 I St Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.aging.org 
 
Bryte and Broderick  
Community Action Network 
916-617-2288 
664 Cummins Way 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.bryteandbroderick.org 
 
California Advocates for  
Nursing Home Reform 
800-474-1116 
650 Harrison St 2nd Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94107 
www.canhr.org 
 
California Department of Motor 
Vehicles, Senior Ombudsman 
Program 
916-657-6464 
4700 Broadway 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95820 
www.dmv.ca.gov 
 
 
 

California Health Advocates 
916-231-5110 
5380 Elvas Ave Suite 214 
Sacramento, CA 95819 
www.cahealthadvocates.org 
 
California Senior Legislature 
916-552-8056 
1020 N St Suite 513 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.4csl.org 
 
Disability Rights California 
800-776-5746 
1831 K St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.disabilityrightsca.org 
 
Ombudsman Services of  
Northern California 
530-668-5775 
3950 Industrial Blvd Suite 500 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.osnc.net 
 
Yolo Healthy Aging Alliance 
600 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.yolohealthyaging.org 
 
ASSISTANCE/  
INFORMATION 

2-1-1 Yolo 
Dial 2-1-1 
 
Davis Senior Center 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.cityofdavis.org 
 
 
 

Senior Link of Yolo County 
530-207-4250 
619 North St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.seniorlinkyolo.lsnc.net 
 
West Sacramento Senior  
Center 
916-373-5819 
1075 West Capitol Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 
BUILDING AND  
CONSTRUCTION 

City of Davis Code Compliance 
Program 
530-757-5646 
23 Russell Blvd Suite 1 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.cityofdavis.org 
 
City of West Sacramento Code 
Enforcement Division 
916-617-4925 
1110 West Capitol Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 
City of Winters Building and 
Code Enforcement Division 
530-794-6717 
318 1st St 
Winters, CA 95694 
www.cityofwinters.org 
 
City of Woodland Code  
Enforcement 
530-661-5826 
300 First St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cityofwoodland.org 
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Contractors Licensing Board 
800-321-2752 
9821 Business Park Dr 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
www.cslb.ca.gov 
 
Yolo County Code Enforcement 
530-661-5820 
292 W Beamer St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
CONSUMER  
PROTECTION AND  
SUPPORT 

Better Business Bureau 
916-443-6843 
3075 Beacon Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.bbb.org 
 
California Bureau of Real  
Estate 
877-373-4542 
1651 Exposition Blvd 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
www.dre.ca.gov 
 
California Department of 
Consumer Affairs 
800-925-5210 
1625 N Market Blvd 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.dca.ca.gov 
 
Call Kurtis, CBS 13 
916-374-1343 
2713 KOVR Dr 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.sacramento.cbslocal.com 
 
 
 

California Department of  
Consumer Affairs—Bureau of  
Electronic and Appliance  
Repair, Home Furnishings and 
Thermal Insulation 
916-999-2041 
4244 South Market Court Suite D 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.bearhfti.ca.gov 
 
Federal Trade Commission 
877-382-4357 
600 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20580 
www.ftc.gov 
 
Funeral Consumers Alliance of 
Northern California 
916-486-3552 
P.O. Box 60266 
Sacramento, CA 95860 
www.fcanc.org 
 
Mobile Home Ombudsman, 
California Department of  
Housing and Community  
Development 
916-323-9801 
2020 W El Camino Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
www.hcd.ca.gov 
 
National Do Not Call Registry, 
Federal Trade Commission 
888-382-1222 
www.donotcall.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yolo County Agriculture  
Department—Weights and 
Measures Program 
530-666-8140 
70 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo County District Attorney 
530-666-8180 
300 Second St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
EMPLOYER DISPUTES 
AND WORKPLACE 
SAFETY 

California Department of Fair 
Employment and Housing 
800-884-1684 
2218 Klausen Dr Suite 100 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 
www.dfeh.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Industrial Relations, Division of  
Labor Standards Enforcement 
916-263-1811 
2031 Howe Ave Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.dir.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Industrial Relations, Division of 
Occupational Safety and Health 
916-263-2800 
2424 Arden Way Suite 165 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.dir.ca.gov 
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California Department of  
Industrial Relations, Worker’s 
Compensation Division 
916-928-3101 
160 Promenade Circle Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.dir.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Rehabilitation 
916-324-1313 
721 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.rehab.cahwnet.gov 
 
California Employment  
Development Department 
800-300-5616 
P.O. Box 826880   
UIPCD, MIC 40 
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001 
www.edd.ca.gov 
 
Voluntary Legal Services  
Program 
916-551-2102 
501 12th St 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.vlsp.org 
 
Western States Pension  
Assistance Project 
916-930-4911 
505 12th St 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.slh.lsnc.net 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT AND 
TRAINING ASSISTANCE 

AARP—Senior Employment 
916-483-5991 
4640 Marconi Ave Suite 4 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
www.aarp.org/work/job-hunting 
 
California Department of  
Rehabilitation 
916-324-1313 
721 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.rehab.cahwnet.gov 
 
California Indian Manpower 
Consortium 
916-564-2892 
738 N Market Blvd 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
 
Experience Works 
916-375-6285 
1443 Main St Suite 102 
Napa, CA 94559 
www.experienceworks.org 
 
Fourth and Hope 
530-661-1218 
207 Fourth St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.fourthandhope.org 
 
One Stop Career Centers 
Davis Branch Library 
530-312-5860 
315 E 14th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.yolocounty.org 
  
 
 
 

West Sacramento One Stop  
Career Center 
916-375-6307 
500-A Jefferson Blvd Suite 110 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Woodland One Stop  
Career Center 
530-661-2641 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

California Environmental  
Protection Agency 
916-323-2514 
1001 I St 
P.O. Box 2815 
Sacramento, CA 95812 
www.calepa.ca.gov 
 
Environmental Protection 
Agency—Region 9 
866-372-9378 
75 Hawthorne St 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
www.epa.gov 
  
Yolo County Environmental 
Health Services 
530-666-8646 
137 N Cottonwood St  
Suite 2400 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo/Solano Air Quality  
Management District 
800-287-3650 
1947 Galileo Dr Suite 103 
Davis, CA 95618 
www.ysaqmd.org 
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FINANCIAL SERVICES 

Better Business Bureau 
916-443-6843 
3075 Beacon Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.bbb.org 
 
California Attorney General 
800-952-5225 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, CA 94244 
www.oag.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Corporations, Financial  
Services Division 
866-275-2677 
1515 K St Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.dbo.ca.gov 
 
Clear Point Credit Counseling 
800-750-2227 
1750 Howe Ave Suite 125 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.clearpointcreditcounseling 
solutions.org 
 
Federal Trade Commission—ID 
Theft Complaint 
877-438-4338 
600 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20580 
www.consumer.ftc.gov 
 
GOVERNMENT  

California Commission on  
Aging 
916-419-7591 
1300 National Dr Suite 173 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.ccoa.ca.gov 
 

California Department of Aging 
916-419-7500 
1300 National Dr Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.aging.ca.gov  
 
City of Davis Senior Citizen 
Commission 
530-757-5696 
23 Russell Blvd 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.cityofdavis.org 
  
City of West Sacramento  
Commission on Aging 
916-617-4620 
1110 West Capitol Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 
City of Woodland Commission 
on Aging 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cityofwoodland.org 
 
Yolo County Commission on 
Aging and Adult Services 
530-666-8624 
625 Court St Room 204 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
GOVERNMENT 
OFFICIALS  

California Assembly Member 
Bill Dodd  
530-662-7867 
725 Main St Suite 206 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.asmdc.org/members/a04 
 

California Governor Jerry 
Brown 
916-445-2841 
State Capitol Suite 1173 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.gov.ca.gov/home 
 
California Senator Lois Wolk 
707-454-3808 
555 Mason St Suite 275 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
www.sd03.senate.ca.gov 
 
United States Assemblyman 
John Garamendi 
530-753-5301 
412 G St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.garamendi.house.gov 
 
United States President  
Barack Obama 
202-456-1111 
600 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20580 
www.whitehouse.gov 
 
United States Senator  
Barbara Boxer 
916-448-2787 
Barbara Boxer’s Office 
501 I St #7600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.boxer.senate.gov 
 
United States Senator  
Dianne Feinstein 
415-393-0707 
One Post St Suite 2450 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
www.feinstein.senate.gov 
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Yolo County Board of  
Supervisors 
530-666-8195 
625 Court St Room 204 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
HOUSEHOLD 

Bureau of Electronic & 
Appliance Repair 
916-574-2069 
3485 Orange Grove Ave 
North Highlands, CA 95660 
www.bhfti.ca.gov 
 
California Public Utilities  
Commission 
800-649-7570 
770 L St Suite 1050 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.cpuc.ca.gov 
 
United States Postal Inspection 
Service 
877-876-2455 
P.O. Box 882528 
San Francisco, CA 94188 
postalservices.uspis.gov 
 
MEDICAL/CARE  
SERVICES 

California Department of  
Community Care Licensing 
916-263-4700 
2525 Natomas Park Dr Suite 270  
MS 19-35 
Sacramento, CA 95833  
www.ccld.ca.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of  
Consumer Affairs, Board of 
Pharmacy 
916-574-7900 
1625 N Market Blvd Suite N219 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.pharmacy.ca.gov 
 
California Department of Health 
Care Services, Ombudsman 
888-452-8609 
www.dhcs.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Managed Health Care  
888-466-2219 
980 9th St Suite 500  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.dmhc.ca.gov 
 
California Department of Public 
Health 
916-263-5800 
3901 Lennane Dr Suite 210 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.cdph.ca.gov 
 
Medical Board of California 
800-633-2322 
1426 Howe Ave #54 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.mbc.ca.gov 
 
Ombudsman Services of  
Northern California 
530-668-5775 
3950 Industrial Blvd Suite 500 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.osnc.net 
 
 
 
 

MOTORIZED VEHICLES 

California Bureau of  
Automotive Repair 
916-403-8080 
10949 North Mather Blvd 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
www.bar.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Consumer Affairs, Arbitration 
Certification Program 
800-952-5210 
1625 N Market Blvd Suite N112 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
www.dca.ca.gov 
 
California Department of  
Motorized Vehicles 
800-777-0133 
www.dmv.com 
 
505 Pole Line Rd 
Davis, 95616 
 
2528 Evergreen Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
825 East St Suite 306 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration 
888-368-7238 
1325 J St Suite 1540 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.fmcsa.dot.gov 
 
New Motor Vehicle Board 
916-445-1888 
1507 21st St Suite 330 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.nmvb.ca.gov 
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TAX ASSISTANCE 

AARP Tax-Aide 
Offers free tax assistance for  
seniors. This service is offered at 
various locations in Yolo County 
but only from February-April.  
Please call Senior Link of Yolo 
County for locations and details. 
530-207-4250 
 
IRS Taxpayer Advocate Service 
916-974-5007 
4330 Watt Ave Stop Sa5043 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
www.irs.gov 
 
IRS Taxpayer Assistance  
Center 
916-974-5225 
4330 Watt Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
www.irs.gov 
 
Volunteer Income Tax  
Assistance 
Offers free tax assistance to  
elderly, low-income, disabled, and 
limited English speaking  
taxpayers.  This service is offered 
at various locations in Yolo 
County but only from February-
April.  Please call Senior Link of 
Yolo County for locations and  
details. 
530-207-4250 
 
VETERAN’S SERVICES 

California Department of  
Veterans Affairs 
800-952-5626 
1227 O St 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
www.calvet.ca.gov 

National Call Center for  
Homeless Veterans,  
24/7 Hotline 
877-424-3838 
810 Vermont Ave 
Washington DC 20420 
www.va.gov/homeless/
nationalcallcenter.asp 
 
Veterans Affairs Department, 
Sacramento VA Medical Center 
916-843-7000 
10535 Hospital Way 
Mather, CA 95655 
www.northerncalifornia.va.gov 
 
Veterans Crisis Line 
800-273-8255 (Press 1) 
Washington DC, 20420 
www.veteranscrisisline.net 
 
Veterans of Foreign Wars,  
Post 8762 
916-371-7245 
905 Drever St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.vfwpost8762.org 
 
Volunteers of America 
916-228-3153 
3434 Marconi Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
www.voa-ncnn.org 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency, Veterans  
Service Office 
530-406-4850 
120 W Main St Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
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CLOTHING 

Davis Community Meals 
530-753-9204 
1111 H St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.daviscommunitymeals.org 
 

Empower Yolo 
530-406-7221 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 

First Southern Baptist Church 
916-371-2111 
2124 Michigan Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Fourth and Hope 
530-661-1218 
207 Fourth St  
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.fourthandhope.org 
 
Holy Cross Catholic Church 
916-371-1211 
1321 Anna St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Saint Anthony’s Parish 
795-2230 
511 Main St 
Winters, CA 95694 
www.stanthonystmartin.org 
 
Seventh Day Adventist Church 
530-662-2940 
29 Elliott St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
 
 
 

FOOD: CALFRESH  
PARTNER AGENCIES 

Empower Yolo 
530-406-7221 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 
530-735-1776 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
RISE Inc. 
530-787-4110 
17317 Fremont St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
www.riseinc.org 
 
530-794-6000 
200 Baker St 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
Yolo County Children’s Alliance 
916-572-0560 
637 Todhunter Ave #21B 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.yolokids.org 
 
530-757-5558 
600 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
FOOD: GENERAL 

Davis Community Meals 
530-753-9204 
1111 H St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.daviscommunitymeals.org 
 
 
 
 
 

Elderly Nutrition Program— 
Congregate Meals 
530-747-5870 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.elderlynutrition.org 
 
916-373-5805 
664 Cummins Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
530-794-4241 
201 Railroad Ave 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
530-662-7035 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Elderly Nutrition Program— 
Meals on Wheels 
530-662-7035 
40 N East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.elderlynutrition.org 
 
Empower Yolo 
530-406-7221 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 
530-735-1776 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
Food Not Bombs 
530-759-0835 
4th and C St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.foodnotbombs.net 
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Fourth and Hope 
530-661-1218 
207 Fourth St  
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.fourthandhope.org 
 
Homeward Bound Outreach 
530-554-0955 
44 Jefferson St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Manna House Food Pantry 
408-314-5726 
9493 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
RISE, Inc. 
530-787-4110 
17317 Fremont St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
www.riseinc.org 
 
530-794-6000 
200 Baker St  
Winters, CA 95694 
 
Salvation Army 
530-661-0141 
130 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 
 
Shores of Hope 
916-372-0200 
110 6th St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.shoresofhope.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Short Term Emergency Aid 
Committee 
530-758-8435 
1900 E 8th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.steac.org 
 
Woodland Volunteer Food 
Closet 
530-662-7020 
509 College St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.woodlandvolunteer 
www.foodcloset.org 
 
Empower Yolo, Center for 
Families 
530-757-1261 
441 D St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.yolofamilies.org 
 
530-735-1176 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
www.yolofamilies.org 
 
Yolo County Children’s Alliance 
530-902-6850 
36230 N School St 
Clarksburg, CA 95612 
 
530-757-5558 
600 A St Suite Y 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
916-572-0560 
637 Todhunter Ave Suite 21B 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
530-661-2750 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 

Yolo Food Bank 
530-668-0690 
1244 Fortna Ave 
Woodland, CA 95776-5905 
www.yolofoodbank.org 
 
FOOD: YOLO FOOD 
BANK PARTNER  
AGENCIES 

www.yolofoodbank.org 
 
Clarksburg Firehouse 
52902 Clarksburg Rd 
Clarksburg, CA 95612 
 
Davis Senior Center 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Davisville Apartments 
1221 Kennedy Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
First Baptist Church 
512 1st St 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
Guinda Grange Hall 
16787 Forrest Ave 
Guinda, CA 95637 
 
Happy Time RV Park 
5160 County Rd 99 
Dunnigan, CA 95937 
 
Knights Landing Community 
Center 
42114 7th St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
Owendale Apartments 
3023 Albany Ave 
Davis, CA 95618 
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RISE, Inc. 
17313 Fremont St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
 
Summertree Apartments 
601 Community Lane 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Trinity Presbyterian Church 
1500 Park Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Woodland Elks Lodge 
500 Bush St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Woodland Fair Grounds 
1250 Gum Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services 
500 Jefferson Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Yolo County Housing 
685 Lighthouse Dr 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
64 Shams Way 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
Yolo Food Bank 
233 Harter Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Yolo Library 
37750 Sacramento St 
Yolo, CA 95697 
 
 
 
 

FOOD: PLACES OF  
WORSHIP 

Several places of worship offer 
emergency food assistance and/ 
or free meals for the community.  
Please call Senior Link of Yolo 
County for locations and details. 
530-207-4250 
 
HEALTH/MENTAL 
HEALTH 

Adult Protective Services 
888-675-1115  
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Citizens Who Care, Senior Peer 
Counseling Program 
530-758-3704 
409 Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.citizenswhocare.us 
 
Empower Yolo Crisis Line 
530-662-1133 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 
Friendship Line 
800-971-0016  
3575 Geary Blvd 
San Francisco, CA 94118 
www.ioaging.org 
 
GLBT National Help Center 
888-843-4564 
2261 Market St #296 
San Francisco, CA 94114 
www.glbthotline.org 
 
 

National Alliance on Mental  
Illness 
530-756-8181 
P.O. Box 447 
Davis, CA 95617 
www.nami.org 
 
National Suicide Prevention 
Lifeline 
800-273-8255 
www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org 
 
Suicide Prevention and Crisis 
Services of Yolo County 
Davis: 530-756-5000 
Woodland: 530-666-7778 
West Sacramento: 916-372-6565 
P.O. Box 622 
Davis, CA 95617 
suicidepreventionyolocounty.org 
 
Trans Lifeline  
877-565-8860 
2443 Fillmore St #380-9468 
San Francisco, CA 94115 
www.translifeline.org 
 
Veterans Crisis Line 
800-273-8255 
www.veteranscrisisline.net 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency, Adult and  
Aging Branch 
530-666-8630 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 

 
  

 



 

 

Yolo Community Care  
Continuum  
530-661-3213 
584 Kentucky Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.y3c.org 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency, Mental Health 
Crisis Line  
888-965-6647 
137 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo Family Service Agency 
530-662-2211 
455 First St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
yolofamily.org 
 
SHELTER SERVICES 

Davis Community Meals 
530-753-9204 
1111 H St 
Davis CA 95616 
www.daviscommunitymeals.org 
 
Empower Yolo 
530-662-1133 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 
Fourth and Hope 
530-661-1218 
207 Fourth St 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.fourthandhope.org 
 
 
 
 

Interfaith Rotating Winter  
Shelter 
345 L St 
Davis, CA 95616 
interfaith-shelter.org 
 
Shores of Hope 
916-372-0200 
110 6thSt 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.shoresofhope.org 
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EDUCATION 

ASUCD Experimental College 
530-752-1990 
347 Memorial Union UCD 
Davis, CA 95616 
https://ecollege.ucdavis.edu 
 
Brain Boosters 
530-400-8538 
2726 5th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Davis Adult School 
530-757-5380 
315 W 14th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.dace.djusd.net 
 
Davis Arts Center 
530-756-4100 
1919 F St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.davisartscenter.org 
 
Osher Lifelong Learning  
Institute 
530-757-8777 
1333 Research Park Dr 
Davis, CA 95618 
www.extension.ucdavis.edu 
 
Sacramento City College 
530-747-5200 
1720 Jade St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.scc.losrios.edu 
 
916-375-5511 
1115 West Capitol Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.scc.losrios.edu 
 
 

Woodland Adult School 
530-662-0798 
575 Hays St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.adulted-wjusd-
ca.schoolloop.com 
 
Woodland Community College 
530-661-5700 
2300 E Gibson Ave 
Woodland, CA 95776 
wcc.yccd.edu 
 
INVOLVEMENT/
VOLUNTEERISM 

Golden Years Club 
9196-396-3617 
905 Drever St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Retired Senior Volunteer  
Program  
916-875-3592 
2433 Marconi Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
www.dhhs.saccounty.net 
 
RISE, Inc. 
530-787-4110 
17317 Fremont St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
www.riseinc.org 
 
530-794-6000 
200 Baker St  
Winters, CA 95694 
www.riseinc.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sacramento LGBT Community 
Center 
916-442-0185 
1927 L St 
Sacramento, CA 96811 
www.saccenter.org 
 
Winters Senior Foundation 
707-249-8042 
201 1st St 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
Yolo Center for Families 
530-406-7221 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolofamilies.org 
 
530-735-1776 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
530-757-1261 
441 D St 
Davis, CA. 95616 
 
530-867-0737 
2455 West Capitol Ave Suite 118 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
LIBRARIES 

Braille and Talking Book  
Library, Capitol Branch 
916-319-2691 
State Capitol, Room 5210 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.library.ca.gov 
 
Woodland Public Library 
530-661-5980 
250 First St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cityofwoodlad.org 
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Yolo County Law Library 
530-666-8918 
204 Fourth St Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo County Library Branches: 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Clarksburg Branch  
916-744-1755 
52915 Netherlands Ave 
Clarksburg, CA 95612 
 
Davis Branch  
530-757-5593 
315 E 14th St  
Davis, CA 95616 
 
530-759-2100 
1441 Danbury St 
Davis, CA 95618 
 
Esparto Branch  
530-787-3426 
17065 Yolo Ave 
Esparto, CA 95627 
 
Knights Landing Branch  
530-735-6593 
42351 3rd St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
West Sacramento Branch 
916-375-6465 
1212 Merkley Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Winters Branch 
530-795-4955 
708 Railroad Ave 
Winters, CA 95694 
 

Yolo Branch 
530-662-2363 
37750 Sacramento St 
Yolo, CA 95697 
 
SENIOR CENTERS 

Davis Senior Center 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.cityofdavis.org 
 
West Sacramento Senior  
Center 
916-373-5819 
1075 West Capitol Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 
Winters Community Center 
530-795-4910 
318 1st St 
Winters, CA 95694 
www.cityofwinters.org 
 
Woodland Senior Center 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cityofwoodland.org 

 
 



 

 

COUNSELING 

ClearPoint Credit Counseling 
Solutions 
916-921-1802 
1750 Howe Ave Suite 125 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.clearpointccs.org 
 
Legal Services of Northern 
California 
530-662-1065 
619 North St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.lsnc.net 
 
INSURANCE 

Adult Insurance Solutions 
707-580-7517 
www.adultinsurance.biz 
 
California Low Cost Automobile 
Insurance Program 
866-602-8861 
www.mylowcostauto.com 
 
Life Insurance for Veterans 
530-406-4850 
120 W Main St Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
PUBLIC BENEFITS 

CommuniCare Health Centers 
SMART-Y Program 
Davis Community Clinic 
530-758-2060 
2051 John Jones Rd 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
 
 
 
 

Hansen Family Health Center 
530-405-2800 
215 Beamer St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Salud Clinic 
916-403-2960 
500B Jefferson Blvd #180 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Social Security Administration 
866-726-8136 
825 Riverside Parkway  
Suite 1000 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.ssa.gov/ssi 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency 
916-375-6200 
500 A Jefferson Blvd Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
530-406-4444 
111 East Grant Ave 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
530-661-2750 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Yolo County Housing 
530-662-5428 
147 W Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.ych.ca.gov 
 
 
 
 

RENTAL ASSISTANCE 

Salvation Army 
530-661-0141 
413 Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Short Term Emergency Aid 
Committee 
530-758-8435 
1900 E 8th  St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.steac.org 
 
St Vincent de Paul Society 
530-979-4338 
1275 B St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
916-373-3318 
1321 Anna St 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
Turning Point Community  
Programs 
530-601-5959 
212 I St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Yolo Center for Families, Rapid 
Re-Housing Program 
530-757-1261 
441 D St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
530-735-1776 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
530-406-7221 
828 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
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Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency, CalWorks 
Housing Allocation Program 
916-375-6200 
500 A Jefferson Blvd Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
530-406-4444 
111 E Grant Ave 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
530-661-2750 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Yolo County Housing, Drought 
Assistance Program  
530-662-5428 
147 W Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.ych.ca.gov 
 
TAX DISCOUNTS/
EXEMPTIONS 

City of Davis Park & Open 
Space Tax-Low-Income Refund 
Program 
530-757-5626 
 
Davis Joint Unified School  
District Senior Tax Exemptions 
526 B St 
Davis, CA 95616 
530-757-5300 ext 122 
www.djusd.k12.ca.us 
 
Davis Library Parcel Tax  
Exemption 
707-430-4300 
 
 
 

UTILITY ASSISTANCE 

California LifeLine Telephone 
Program (Landline) 
866-272-0349 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
www.californialifeline.com 
 
City of Davis, Water Assistance 
Program 
530-757-5651 
1717 5th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.cityofdavis.org 
 
Federal Lifeline Assistance 
Program (Wireless) 
866-272-0349 
P.O. Box 8417 
Westminster, CA 92684 
www.californialifeline.com/en/
federal 
 
North Coast Energy Services 
800-233-4480 
1100 Coddingtown Center Suite 1 
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 
northcoastenergyservices.com 
 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
800-468-4743 
P.O. Box 997300 
Sacramento, CA 95899 
www.pge.com/care/ 
 
Salvation Army—REACH 
530-661-0141 
130 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 
 
 
 
 

Short Term Emergency Aid 
Committee 
530-758-8435 
1900 E 8th  St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.steac.org 
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BEREAVEMENT/END 
OF LIFE/HOSPICE 

Bereavement Network  
Resources of Sacramento, Inc 
916-557-5882 
P.O. Box 660365 
Sacramento, CA 95866 
www.griefhelpsacramento.com 
 
Bereavement Support Group 
530-758-5566 
1909 Galileo Court Suite A 
Davis, CA 95618 
yolohospice.org 
 
Funeral Consumers Alliance 
916-486-3552 
P.O. Box 4832 
Stockton, CA 95204 
www.funerals.org 
 
Grief Share Seminar 
530-867-4762 
630 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.griefshare.org 
 
Yolo County Public Guardian 
530-666-8100 
625 Court St Room #107 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo Hospice 
530-758-5566  
1909 Galileo Court Suite A 
Davis, CA 95618 
yolohospice.org 
 
 
 
 
 

CLINICS 

Davis Community Clinic 
530-758-2060 
2051 John Jones Rd 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Dixon Family Practice 
707-635-1600 
131 W A St Suite 1 
Dixon, CA 95620 
www.communitymedical 
centers.org 
 
Elica Health Centers 
916-375-8981 
155 15th St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.elicahealth.org 
 
Esparto Family Practice 
530-787-3454 
17050 S Grafton St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
www.communitymedical 
centers.org 
 
Hansen Family Health Center 
530-405-2800 
215 Beamer St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Knights Landing Clinic 
530-421-8061 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
www.knightslandingclinic.org 
 
 
 
 
 

Northern Valley Indian Health 
530-661-4410 
175 W Court St 
Woodland CA 95695 
nvih.org/clinics/woodland 
 
Salud Clinic 
916-403-2960 
500B Jefferson Blvd #180 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Winters Healthcare 
530-795-2157 
31 Main St 
Winters, CA 95694 
www.wintershealth.org 
 
DENTAL SERVICES 

Davis Community Clinic 
530-757-4667 
2051 John Jones Rd 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Dental Lifeline Network 
530-241-4222 
P.O. Box 994705 
Redding, CA 96099 
www.dentallifeline.org 
 
Dixon Family Practice 
707-635-1600 
131 W A St Suite 1 
Dixon, CA 95620 
www.communitymedical 
centers.org 
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Esparto Dental Clinic 
530-787-4972 
17050 S Grafton St 
Esparto, CA 95627 
www.communitymedical 
centers.org 
 
Hansen Family Health Center 
530-405-2811 
215 Beamer St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Sacramento City College Dental 
Health Clinic 
916-558-2303 
3835 Freeport Blvd 
Sacramento, California 95822 
www.scc.losrios.edu/
dentalhealthclinic 
 

Salud Clinic 
916-403-2960 
500B Jefferson Blvd #180 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.communicarehc.org 
 

Winters Healthcare 
530-795-2157 
31 Main St 
Winters, CA 95694 
www.wintershealth.org 
 
DISABILITY SERVICES 

Agency for Hearing 
888-725-8372 
1800 28th St 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
 
 
 
 
 

AgrAbility 
800-477-6129 
225 S University St 
West Lafayette, IN 47907 
www.agrability.org 
 
Assistive Technology Network 
800-390-2699 
1234 H St Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.abilitytools.org 
 
Braille & Talking Book Library 
900 North St #1 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916-654-0640 
www.library.ca.gov/services/
btbl.html 
 
California Telephone Access 
Program 
800-806-1191 
2033 Howe Ave Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.ccatc.org/ctap-free-phone-
program-2 
 
Community Care Services 
Home and Health Care  
Management 
530-343-0727 
1398 Ridgewood Dr 
Chico, CA 95973 
 
Deaf & Disabled  
Telecommunications 
7-1-1 
1300 Ethan Way Suite 105 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
ddtp.cpuc.ca.gov/homepage.aspx 
 
 
 

Disability Rights California 
800-776-5746 
1831 K St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.disabilityrightsca.org 
 
EyeCare America 
877-887-6327 
655 Beach St 
San Francisco, CA 94109 
www.eyecareamerica.org 
 
Norcal Center on Deafness 
916-349-7500 
4708 Roseville Rd Suite 112 
North Highlands, CA 95660 
www.norcalcenter.org 
 
Outa Sight Group of Woodland 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.outasightgroup.com 
 
Prevent Blindness Northern 
California 
800-338-3041 
169 Hartnell Ave #207 
Redding, CA 96002 
www.northerncalifornia. 
preventblindness.org 
 
Resources for  
Independent Living 
916-446-3074 
420 I St Level B, Suite 3 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.ril-sacramento.org 
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Society for the Blind Low  
Vision Clinic 
916-452-8271 ext 505 
1238 S St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.societyfortheblind.org 
 
Yolo County Healthy Living and 
Older Adult Program 
530-666-8630 
137 N Cottonwood St Suite 1510 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
EMOTIONAL SUPPORT  

Citizens Who Care, Senior Peer 
Counseling Program 
530-758-3704 
409 Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.citizenswhocare.org 
 
Friendship Line 
800-971-0016  
3575 Geary Blvd 
San Francisco, CA 94118 
www.ioaging.org 
 
Gender Health Center 
916-455-2391 
2020 29th St Suite 201 
Sacramento, CA 95817 
www.thegenderhealthcenter.org 
 
National Alliance on Mental  
Illness 
530-756-8181 
P.O. Box 447 
Davis, CA 95617 
www.nami.org 
 
 
 

Sacramento LGBT Community 
Center 
916-442-0185 
1927 L St 
Sacramento, CA 96811 
www.saccenter.org 
 
Transitions Support Group 
530-757-0569 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Yolo Family Service Agency 
530-753-8674 
719 2nd St Suite 18 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.yolofamily.org 
 
916-375-1254 
3050 Beacon Blvd Suite 101 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
530-662-2211 
455 First St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
HEALTH INSURANCE 

Denti-Cal 
800-322-6384 
www.denti-cal.ca.gov 
 
Health Insurance Counseling & 
Advocacy Program 
916-376-8915 
3950 Industrial Blvd Suite 500 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cahealthadvocates.org 
 
 

HMO Help Center 
888-466-2219 
980 9th St Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.dmhc.ca.gov 
 
Legal Services of Northern 
California, Health Rights 
916-551-2150 
515 12th St 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.health.lsnc.net 
 
Medi-Cal Helpline 
800-541-5555 
www.medi-cal.ca.gov 
 
Medicare Helpline 
800-841-1602 
www.hsag.com  
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency 
530-661-2641 
25 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
916-375-6200 
500 A Jefferson Blvd Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
530-406-4444 
111 E Grant Ave 
Winters, CA 95694 
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HOSPITALS  

Kaiser Permanente Medical 
Center 
707-624-4000 
1 Quality Dr 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
healthy.kaiserpermanente.org 
 
Sutter Davis Hospital 
530-756-6440 
2000 Sutter Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.sutterdavis.org 
 
Woodland Memorial Hospital  
530-662-3961 
1325 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.dignityhealth.org/woodland 
 
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 

American Lutheran Church 
Medical Equipment Closet 
530-662-6338 
1114 College St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Medical Equipment Closet,  
Davis Senior Center 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
MedicAlert 
800-432-5378 
5226 Pirrone Court 
Salida, CA 95368 
www.medicalert.org 
 
 
 
 
 

SPECIALIZED SERVICES 

Blood Pressure Clinic 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
California Smokers’ Helpline 
800-662-8887 
www.nobutts.org 
 
UCDMC Alzheimer’s Disease 
Diagnostic & Treatment Center 
916-734-5496 
4860 Y St Suite 3900 
Sacramento, CA 95817 
www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu 
 

Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency, Immunization 
Clinic 
530-666-8645 
137 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE 

Alcoholics Anonymous 
916-454-1771 
www.aa.org 
 
Al-Anon Information Services 
916-334-2970 
www.al-anon.org 
 
Cache Creek Lodge 
530-662-5727 
435 Aspen St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.cachecreeklodge.com 
 
 
 
 

East Yolo Information Center 
for Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse 
916-372-3360 
920 Drever St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Fourth & Hope, Walter’s House 
530-661-1218 
207 Fourth St  
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.fourthandhope.org 
 
Hansen Family Health Center 
530-405-2800 
215 Beamer St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Mi Casa Alcohol and Drug  
Recovery Home 
916-394-2320 
2515 48th Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95822 
 
Progress House, Inc. 
530-668-9627 
724 Cottonwood St #113 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.progresshouseinc.org 
 
Salud Clinic 
916-403-2960 
500 B Jefferson Blvd #180 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.communicarehc.org 
 
Yolo County Health and Human 
Services Agency 
530-666-8516 
137 N Cottonwood St Suite 1510 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
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VETERINARY SERVICES 

Knights Landing Clinic 
530-746-8125 
9586 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
www.knightslanding.org 
 
Mercer Clinic 
916-226-3345 
1321 N C St 
Sacramento, CA  95811 
www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/clubs/
mercer 
 
VIP Petcare Services 
800-427-7973 
www.vippetcare.com 
 
YolanoVet, Northern California 
Mobile Pet Vaccination Clinic 
916-448-3668 
1618 Alhambra Dr #161326 
Sacramento, CA  95816 
www.dogsandcatshots.com 
 
Yolo County Animal Services 
530-668-5287 
140 Tony Diaz Dr 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.yolocountysheriff.com 
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ASSISTED LIVING  

Atria Covell Gardens 
530-756-0700 
1111 Alvarado Ave 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.atriaseniorliving.com 
 
Carlton Senior Living 
530-601-5077 
2726 5th St 
Davis, CA 95618 
www.carltonseniorliving.com 
 
Gloria’s Country Care 
530-666-3048 
34606 Highway 16 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.gloriascountrycare.com 
 
Grand River Care Center-West 
916-373-1591 
509 Michigan Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Palm Gardens 
530-661-0574 
240 Palm Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.palmgardensal.com 
 
St. John’s Retirement Village 
530-662-1290 
135 Woodland Ave 
Woodland, Ca 95695 
www.sjrv.org 
 
The Californian 
530-666-2433 
1224 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.thecalifornian.net 
 
University Retirement Center 

530-747-7000 
1515 Shasta Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.retirement.org/davis 
 

BOARD AND CARE  

Alexis Guest Home 
916-716-1264 
1031 Fountain Dr 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
 
Almanor Lake View 
916-239-8948 
3610 Almanor Rd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Anisia’s Healthy Living 
916-372-3174 
1904 Michigan Blvd 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.anisiashealthyliving.com 
 
Astoria Vista I Senior Care 
Residence 
530-759-1234 
1106 Cottonwood Court 
Davis, CA 95618 
 
Astoria Vista II Senior Care  
Residence 
530-757-2027 
1125 Pistachio Court 
Davis, CA 95618 
 
Bridgeway Care 
916-239-8948 
2512 Meadowlark Circle 
West Sacramento, Ca 95691 
 
 
 
 
El Macero Home Care 

530-297-1795 
4419 La Canada Way 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Eldervilla  
530-329-3834 
1301 Homewood Dr 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 

Harbor Comfort Home 
916-373-1920 
4060 Shaver Court 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.harborseniorcare.com 
 
Lake View Villa 
916-873-8633 
3865 Collins St 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.lakeviewvilla.net 
 
Laura’s Elder Lodge 
530-66-0773 
1390 Apple Court 
Woodland, CA 95776 
 
LV Resident Care Corp 
530-787-3996 
2617 Woodland Ave 
Esparto, CA 95627 
 
Modern Care and Living LLC 
916-239-8948 
2472 Starling Lane 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
Rancho Macero Home Care 
530-297-1795 
4419 La Canada Way 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
 
Sacred Heart Care Home for the 
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Elderly 
530-662-6055 
605 Connor Lane 
Woodland, Ca 95695 
 
St. Claire’s Home for the  
Elderly 
916-307-8068 
2551 Meadowlark Circle 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
 
The Resort at Spanish Bay 
530-757-2027 
39347 Spanish Bay Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
HOME MAINTENANCE 

Habitat Neighborhood  
Revitalization Program 
916-440-1215 ext 1111 
819 N 10th St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.habitatgreatersac.org 
 
Kiwanis Handy Helpers  
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.woodlandkiwanis.com 
 
Odd Fellows Handy Helpers 
530-304-7288 
415 2nd St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Rebuilding Together 
916-455-1880 
3021 65th St 
Sacramento, CA 95820 
rebuildingtogethersacramento.org 
 
 

 

HOME  
REHABILITATION 

Habitat for Humanity/BBCAN 
Home Repair Program 
916-440-1215 ext. 1111 
819 N 10th St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.habitatgreatersac.org 
 
West Sacramento Mobile Home 
Rehabilitation and  
Replacement Program 
916-452-5356 
P.O. Box 5420 
West Sacramento, CA 95817 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 
Yolo County Housing  
Rehabilitation Program 
530-662-5428 
625 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
LOW-INCOME SENIOR 
HOUSING 

Acacia Glen Senior Apartments 
916-666-4701 
615 Acacia Way 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.acaciaglen.com 
 
Colonial Terrace Senior  
Apartments 
530-662-5900 
59 W Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Cottonwood Meadows  
Apartments 
530-668-0361 
120 N Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 

Courtside Towers Senior  
Apartments 
530-661-0410 
320 W Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Davisville Apartments 
530-756-2311 
1221 Kennedy Place 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Eleanor Roosevelt Circle 
530-753-3400 
675 Cantrill Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.community.coop/davis/erc 
 
Eskaton Wilson Manor 
916-371-2060 
2140 Evergreen Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.eskaton.org 
 
Fair Plaza Senior Apartments 
530-666-3429 
35 W Clover St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.usapropfund.com 
 
Fowler Commons 
530-666-9134 
135 Third St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Greens Apartments 
530-666-0609 
251 W Lincoln Ave #7 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Kings and Queens Apartments 
530-753-9609 
801 8th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
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Knights Landing Harbor  
Apartments 
530-735-6724 
9230 Mill St 
Knights Landing, CA 95645 
 
Leisureville Mobile Home Park 
530-662-1477 
1313 East Gibson 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.community.coop/yolo/lca 
 
Lincoln Gardens Senior  
Apartments 
530-668-0366 
836 Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
woodlandseniorapartments.com 
 
Margaret McDowell Manor 
916-371-7788 
1525 Merkley Ave 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.cchnc.org 
 
Olympic Cottages 
530-757-4440 
1707 Olympic Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.chochousing.org 
 
Riverbend Senior Manor 
530-662-5428 
664 Cummins Way 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.ych.ca.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Shasta Point Retirement  
Community 
530-747-7095 
1501 Shasta Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.senioraffordablehousing.org 
 
Stella Senior Apartments 
530-668-8729 
25 W Lincoln Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Summertree Apartments 
530-666-0121 
555 Community Lane 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
The Rivers Senior Apartments 
916-373-1590 
750 Dorothy Adamo Lane 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
www.theriversseniorapts.com 
 
Walnut Terrace 
530-757-4438 
3101 5th St 
Davis, CA 95618 
www.chochousing.org 
 
Winters Senior Apartments 
530-795-1033 
400 Morgan St 
Winters, CA 95694 
 
REFERRAL AGENCIES 

A Place for Seniors & Options 
916-896-6200 
3400 Cottage Way Suite P 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.palmvalleycare.com 
 
 
 

A Senior Connection 
916-224-2470 
www.aseniorconnection.com 
 
Eldercare Locator 
800-677-1116 
www.eldercare.gov 
 
Moonlite Transitions 
916-591-6616 
2845 Grinnel Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.moonlitetransitions.com 
 
Senior Care Link 
888-415-2380 
2641 Cottage Way Suite 12 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.seniorcarelink.org 
 

Transitions for Veterans 
888-929-6055 
1337 Howe Ave Suite 250 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.transitionsfor 
veterans.org 
 
SKILLED NURSING  
FACILITIES  

Alderson Convalescent  
Hospital 
530-662-9161 
124 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.achwoodland.com 
 
Cottonwood Healthcare Center 
530-662-9193 
625 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
cottonwoodcare.com 
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Courtyard HealthCare Center 
530-756-1800 
1850 E 8th St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.covenantcare.com 
 
Kindred at Home 
866-546-3733 
190 S Orchard Ave Suite A105 
Vacaville, CA 95688 
www.kindredathome.com 
 
River Bend Nursing Center 
916-371-1890 
2215 Oakmont Way 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.riverbendnursingcenter.com 
 
Stollwood Convalescent  
Hospital 
530-662-1290 
135 Woodland Ave 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.sjrv.org 
 
University Retirement  
Community 
530-757-7000 
1515 Shasta Dr 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.retirement.org/davis 
 
Woodland Skilled Nursing  
Facility 
530-662-9643 
678 Third St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.woodlandrehab.com 
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Lawyer Referral Service,  
Sacramento County Bar  
Association 
916-564-6707 
425 University Ave #120 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
www.sacbar.org 
 
Yolo County Public Guardian 
530-666-8100 
624 Court St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
Yolo County Bar Association 
P.O. Box 1903 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.yolobar.com 
 
CIVIL 

Disability Rights California 
800-776-5746 
1831 K St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.disabilityrightsca.org 
 
Legal Services of Northern 
California 
530-662-1065 
619 North St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.lsnc.net 
 
Voluntary Legal Services  
Program 
916-551-2102 
501 12th St 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.vlsp.org 
 
 
 
 

UC Davis Family Protection and 
Legal Assistance Clinic 
530-752-6942 
1 Shields Ave 
Davis, CA 95616 
https://law.ucdavis.edu/clinics 
 
Worker’s Rights Clinic 
916-905-5857 
P.O. Box 601267 
Sacramento, CA 95860 
www.rightscenter.org 
 
CRIMINAL 

Root and Rebound 
510-891-1287 
1730 Franklin St Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
www.rootandrebound.org 
 
Yolo County District Attorney 
530-666-8424 
301 Second St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yoloda.org 
 
Yolo County District Attorney’s 
Office, Victim Services  
Program 
530-666-8187 
301 Second St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 

Yolo County Public Defender’s 
Office 
530-666-8165 
814 North St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolocounty.org 
 
 
 

IMMIGRATION 

California Hispanic Resource 
Council 
916-451-7151 
1006 4th St Suite 708 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.chrsacramento.org 
 
California Rural Legal  
Assistance Foundation 
916-446-7904 
2210 K St #201 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
www.crlaf.org 
 
Catholic Charities 
916-452-7481 
5890 Newman Court 
Sacramento, CA 
 
MEDIATION 

Shriver Housing Court Pilot 
Project 
530-207-4240 
1100 Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Small Claims Court Mediation, 
Superior Court of California, 
County of Yolo 
530-406-6704 
1000 Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolo.courts.ca.gov 
 
Yolo Conflict Resolution Center 
530-564-2324 
P.O. Box 1874 
Davis, CA 95617 
www.yolocrc.org 
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SELF HELP 

Empower Yolo 
530-661-6336 
175 Walnut St 
Woodland, CA 96695 
www.empoweryolo.org 
 
Family Law Facilitator, Superior 
Court of California, County of 
Yolo 
530-406-6794 
1000 Main St  
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolo.courts.ca.gov 
 
Self Help Center, Superior 
Court of California, County of 
Yolo 
530-406-6794 
1000 Main St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
www.yolo.courts.ca.gov 
 
Small Claims Advisor 
530-758-1927 
www.yolo.courts.ca.gov 

27  LEGAL   



 

 

Arthritis Support Group 
530-662-9038 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Bipolar Disorder Support 
Group 
916-875-5644 
7700 Folsom Blvd 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
 
Breathing Support Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Dementia Caregivers Support 
Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Hear, Here! Support Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Living with Cancer Support 
Group 
530-669-5305 
1321 Cottonwood St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Men’s Social Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Outa Sight Support Group 
530-662-0535 
770 Dead Cat Alley Suite 215 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 

Parkinson’s Care Partners  
Support Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Parkinson’s Support Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Peripheral Neuropathy Support 
Group 
530-757-0569 
656 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Prostate Cancer Support Group 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Retiree Assistance 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Schizophrenia Support Group 
916-441-0874 
1701 L St 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
 
Stroke Survivor Support Group 
530-669-5540 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
 
 

Transitions 
530-661-2001 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
Women’s Listening and  
Sharing Group 
530-757-5696 
646 A St 
Davis, CA 95616 
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CURBSIDE SERVICE 

Community Care Car 
530-662-7800 
2001 East St 
Woodland, CA 95776 
 
Davis Community Transit 
530-747-8240 
840 2nd St 
Davis, CA 95616 
 
Paratransit Yolobus Special 
530-666-2877 
350 Industrial Way 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.yolobus.com 
 

Senior Transportation Voucher 
Program 
530-207-4250 
619 North St 
Woodland, CA 95695 
 
West Sacramento Shopping 
Shuttle 
916-372-0200 ext. 1020 
www.cityofwestsacramento.org 
 

FIXED ROUTE 

Amtrak/Capitol Corridor 
877-974-3322 
840 2nd St 
Davis, CA 95616 
www.capitolcorridor.org 
 
Greyhound Bus Lines 
916-444-6858 
420 Richards Blvd 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
www.greyhound.com 
 
 
 

Unitrans  
530-752-2877 
unitrans.ucdavis.edu 
 
Yolo Bus 
530-666-2877 
350 Industrial Way 
Woodland, CA 95776 
www.yolobus.com 
 

MEDICAL SHUTTLES  

Angel Flight West 
888-426-2643 
3161 Donald Douglas Loop South 
Santa Monica, CA 90405 
www.angelflightwest.org 
 
American Cancer Society Van 
800-227-2345 
www.cancer.org/treatment/
supportprogramsservices/road-to-
recovery 
 
Mercy General Shuttle 
916-453-4545 
4001 J St 
Sacramento, CA 95819 
 
UC Davis Medical Center  
Shuttle  
916-361-5466 
5151 F St 
Sacramento, CA 95817 
www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/parking/
transportation 
 
Veterans Van 
530-406-4850 
www.dav.org/veterans/i-need-a-
ride 
 
 
 

Winters Senior Citizen Van 
530-795-4910 
318 1st St 
Winters, CA 95694 
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Jot down your notes here for quick reference: 


